Guld ©il Ceorpeoratieom

HOBBS PRODUCTION AREA

C.D. Borland A.ugust 30, 1968 P. O. Box 2% 670

AREA PRODUCTION MANAGER Hobbs., New Mexico

A ECEIVED

Se- o™ i;%g
Mr. We As Gressett |
New Mexico 0il Conservation “ommission ARTESIA, CFFIOE

Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Dear Sir:

Our Kechane et al ®"C" Federal No. 3, Unit I, Section 21,
18-S, 31-E, Shugart (Y. SR. Q. Gbr.) pool has been closed in pend=
ing conversion to salt water disposal service, with a closing stock
of 56 barrels of oil, which, due to a misunderstanding between our
local personnel, was transferred to the Littlefield "AB"* Federal
lease, Shugart (Y. SR. Q. Gbr.) battery.

Permission is hereby requested to run this o0il from the
Lifflefield MAR" Federal lease.

Texas-New Mexico Pipeline Company is the transporter on
the Littlefield "AB® Federal lease,

Yours truly,
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